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i VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl BE B 51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 18%607188R GST Reg. No. 13-96071368-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI18004752/Aqd3
JIRIETAR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 13-03-2018 |
SINGAPORE 038190
Code: GAl
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥N 117895 Veh. Inspected GBG 1182R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000002056 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 13/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RJ/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/10/2017 Inspection Date 13/03/2018
Survey held at  SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS
BLK 3008 UBI ROAD 1
#01-338
SINGAPORE 408700
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




iivitha (LKK Auto)

From: MNgian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 10:50 AM

To: SUR; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: TP survey ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref: CLMOMVCO00002056
Attachments: ¥YN11795.pdf; GBC1182R pdf

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: Re: Yr ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref; CLMOMVC000002056

Dear Sirs,

Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).
Please let us have their report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Siang Hui Motor Works at 6744 4605 to make the
necessary arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 8536 2279

email ; liigation@bonniekwok com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer -

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out
your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for
any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.



The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
mmpmnr., be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in ermor, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 2:35 PM

To: Mgian, Kelvyna; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP survey ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref: CLMOMVCO00002056
Attachments: CSGAI18004752Aqd3.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBG 1182R.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 5:14 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP survey ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Qur ref: CLMOMVYCO00002056

Dear Kelvyna,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBG 1182R on 19/03/2018.
We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gai .com]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 10:50 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TP survey ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref: CLMOMVCO00002056

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: bonnie kwok |mailtu:|itigatiun@bonniekwok.mm]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:04 AM



51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 61564315

Your Ref* CLMOMVC000002056 Date: 04" April 2018

Our Ref: CS/GA118004752/Aqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Atin: Kelvyna

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_GBG 118IR

We thank you for the instruction on 13/03/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 19/03/2018 at the premises of M/s SIANG HUL MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 645395 .

Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 3.250.00 (Lump Sum)

“Check” Items Amount : 5% -

Market Value 1 5% -

Salvage Value : 8% .

Nett Value : 58 -

Description of Damage: —er

The vehicle sustained damages at the - - ;

rear portion. { f | u[_-”r front
ofiside

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MA TAI
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau-€han (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 5:14 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuta)

Subject: RE: TP survey ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref. CLMOMVC000002056
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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: b2sb-4315
Hlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [maiIto:KeIwna.Ngian@sg.gaig.cnm]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 10:50 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TP survey ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref; CLMOMVC000002056

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey
Thanks

Kelvyna

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com=>
Subject: Re: ¥r ref: SiangHui-GBG 1182 R Our ref: CLMOMVC000002056

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
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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1. Please renarl earre

< This Farm mus! be

Hads ol e scoident i sneed up the claima procmsa
wised Driver,
ey il misreprasentation o wilholding of materiz! facts may allow insurance companic:

thacoepianza of this Farm by insurance Lomg&Enias 18 not an admisson of pohcy liability on the part of the ineuranca Companios

3 Any felse repnding may be refarred to the Police for Investigation.

8. This report will be lonwarded by tn Insurers of the insurers of the 514 Records Managament Centra established by the Genaral Insurance Associabon of

i “pies of this report will for a fee be made availabls upen application by inlaresied paries.

B INSUrers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this repon at Ihe: cenire and 1o copies of the repar being made availabie

g ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Repaort 0o O2017 1024
Date O Accident OFM10/2017 16:50
Exacl Location Of Accldent NEW UPP CHANGI RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
RS 4 DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber GEG1182R
InsuradiPolicyholdear
Mame OF Registarad Cnar BAK ¥YOKE BOEY
MRIC Na S148ETESG
Email Address HUIKAHM 29@GMAIL COM
hobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65-07866009
Alternalive Phone Mo OFFICE-S7B86009
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MIZSAN
Model NV350
?r?;clf:.:f;?m which vehicle was being used al WORK PURPOSE
._l‘lr-':.y{au clalming under vour own nsurance policy NO
ar repair to your vahicia?
t Mo, Please state action to be takan THIRD PARTY
Yenicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Com pany
Mame of Insurance Comy any G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANGE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fieat Poiicy MO
Palicy Number 1700012427
Cover Note Number
Driver
MNama of Driver HONG HUI KAl
NRIC Mo 589337806
Date Of Birth 16/09/1989
Cecupatian INDOOR
Date Of Drving Fes 16/0472008
Briving Experience S YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Icbile Number (LOCAL) +55-96569158
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Addrass HUIKAIT 20@GMAIL. COM

Page 1 of 25



Agdress BLK 62 CHAl CHEE RD #08-824 3460062
fnsteode

Nasdrivar an amployea of the Insured's Company NO

in of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDEEN

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vihicis

Insurance Campany of Drlvars Own Vehicle

General information of tne2 Aceident
Twoe OFf Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
s RAINIMNG

Foad Surface WET

VWaather Conditi

Tither Inforination

Was any foreign vehicle invelvad in 1his accidenm? NO
Was any body injured 10 1the Accident? MO
\Was any ofhar material or property damaged? YES

| have been zoproached by unknown person(s)
spiciting/affering acoident claims assistance

NO

MWumber of Passengers (including Driver) !

Detzils of Police Actlon

Was the accident raported o the police? M

If Yas, Pleaze siate which Police Slation

yWas nolica of Intended Proseculion given? ]

Il Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED REFOR

Attachmentis’

Are accldent photos ovelazle for attachment? YES

Was there sny wideno capiered by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio (ecarded? WO

| TR | IR ) E DETAILS OF GYHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehiche R::..I’: stration Mumbar ¥MN11705

Vehicle MakeMocelCalour

Details. Of Properiass

Marne of Driver OB AVISHARUMAN NAIR
NRIC/Pss:

G1213040

HA
Address I

somtact Mumner

Fostcods [
insurancs Company MNeme
Mature O Damags

Ho. Of Fassenger (Including Driver)

Petails of Wilness

Phone Mumber MA

Email Address MA



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Peaze reporl correctly the detalls of the accident 1o spead w the claime process.

2 This Farmimust be complgted b icyholder andior the Aytharised Deiver.

3, informabon provided must be as lruthful and aceurate as possible, Any wiful mErepsesantation or withholding of material fasts rray
allw insurance companias 16 ropodiate policy liability,

4. The mzue and eeceplance of this Form by insurance corrpanies & nat an admission of policy lisbiliy on the part of the insurance
CompanBg

5 Any false repor ma I a Pl wosligation,

8. The raport will ba forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre estabished by the Genaral Insurance Association
of Singepore (Gla) fur archiving and ihat copies of this report will for a fee be made available upan epplication by nteresied parties,

7. By the lodgermnt of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby cansent 1o the archiving of this repart at ihe centre and 1o copies of the
report being rmade avalable eloresaid,

& Consent undar the FPersonal Data Protection Act (PLPA)

lurdarstand, acknow lecdge, 2gree and consent thal :

(a} My inaurer | my worksnop 2nd the General Insusance Associalion of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitad o collect, use, disclose
andfor process my persenal dataipers enal infarmation set oul in this [form] and any ather personal information provided by me ar
pessessed by ny meuler (cofeclively the “Persanal Information”) and disclose and transler such Personal Information to all insurer{s}
w ho have insured vehicie(s) iwalved in this accident {all ingurar(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this aceident shall be
colleclivaly refarred to 82 the “lnsurers®), the hswers® lew yersfaw Tinms, the Manetary Authorify af Singapore and any rebevant
guvernment agency/auhosity (such as the palice), for the purposeds) of ©

W precessing, handling andior dealing w ith my claims inchuding the settiamant of the claims and any necessary invesligalions relating to
the claims,

(i} invastigaling the ascideni andior my elaims:

{f) carrying sut andior dealing w ith My ingtructions or responding to any enquiries by me,

i} administering my claive (mncluding Lhe maiing of correspondence, siatements, inv pices, reports or notices to me, w hich could invalve
disciesuie af cerlain personal data about me te bring about delivery of the same as w el B8 on the sxternal cover of anvelopas/mail
packages): and'or

iv} cormalying with appliicatle lew in adminislering, processing, hending andior daakng w il my claims.

[codiaclively the "Purposes”)

(b all insurar{s) w ho have inswed vahicle(s) invehed in this accident and the Wsurers' law yersflaw finms, may/are permitied to colizcr,
use, disclse andlor process my Personel Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{cy my Perzenal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers andior GIA to their thing parly eervica providers or agenis
{mehazing their lawe yersilaw firme), w hich may be siled outside of Singapore, Tor one or more of 1he above Purposes,

Lot erlgan™~

% alio] zo\¥

il
Polcyholder's Signature § Dete & Oriver's Signature [ driver is not the policyholder) f Cate Winessed by Reporling Canire
Tirre & Tave Fersannel

Sketch Plan

News .U llr:-?:I (! i‘:f.,lﬁh.f ' ,:Q,‘;l

i LRGN

i ———

0 S e =
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Descrips “lreumstences of tha Accident
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Beclaration

Wl declarg the foregring particlsrs gre Irue in every respecy,

l:)("ll 1o 1o qhﬂlmq

wr Workshap g;.a,u. Ij 3
:‘-—'_'———_:-__—— - —ll

96209032

Polc f1c!der'< Et natune [ :kl»- 3 nrrunr B Sgnsture (F driver & nol the pelizyholder) ¢ Dale Viin=ssed by Reporting Cenlse

Time & Tirm

Farzonnel
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i # - : A
SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS

Attn:

W Quotation
g Wit
Bik 3008, Uta Boad 1-401-338, Singapore 408700 3 r"
Tal 6/ AddiE0e 1, T g t'fu,.'._
T S DR , ' DATE: 16-Mar-2018
TH(MECIE Lol Vehicle No: GBG 11828
. Make | Model: NIZSSAN
= = = S
1 pc Rear bumper ?{U s 600.50 -~
1 pc Rear bumper center bracket et 5 169.00 2
1 pe Trunk Lid & $ 2,100,00 t—"
1 pe Trunk: Lid inner lock r# AL pes $ ESS.MAE..
1 pc Trunk Lid weatherstrip € = oS & TS % 196.00 1 -
£ NS J Ty .
2 pos Tail lamp LW .:mf—-J 5 Y. J_m_?,_::_
i
1 pc End panel F._P_r RV 5 385,00 ;
2 pos License plate lamp Mt 5 ws.00 ¥
"
1 pc License piate lamp garnish £t 5 285.40
$ 4,658.50
Less 30% 5 1;&?.55_
13 3,260.85
1 pc Windscreen sealant (S/Nett) Pt - $ 3000 <
.-_l [ &
1 set Reverse sensor (S/Nett) 2—d L= s 20000 2~
1 pc "Missan” Emblem [S/Neft) $ 30.00 =
1 po "NV 3500 Emblem (S/Nett) | st 5 4800
1 pe "TOKN' Label (S/Nett) 5 16,00~
1 pc License plate ¢ A $ 000
§ 3.682.85
Labour Charges:-
To check wiring for proper function $ _Eptm T

To remove and réplace reverse sensor

$ yﬁu



T
SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS
Bik 3006, Lbl Hoad 1 #01-338, Singapore 403700,

Tel: 67444808 Fax 7440504
AEG Poln N2

Quotation

20000 | 2J

To remove and refit rear windscreen 5
To remove damaged and necessary parts and attachments: knocks,
|ack, cut, reshape and align all affected portions. Replace damaged parts s *@0&@0" ﬁ-ﬂﬂ .
with new parts {Parts listed in page 1) and reinstall all parts into ariginal positions.
To respray painting on all affected areas \ ‘:; av & M f: vl
§ 6,453.95
6.453.95

TOTAL REPRIRCOST  §

- L%

fotl: €obT
o

I/ﬂ 22%9

LKK Autg Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey belore atar s Rray painting
o To display damaned Lart|s| during esurvey
® Par proes are utiect 1o confirnaton
® Thirg party surve, mon a “Withoy! Frefudice” basig
® Ne ifesal modifcatonis) 2llowed
& Sunplemntany Em 5] st e rog e
uste resurveyed and
s subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Reparer

Sigrature;
Date:




T P4l P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

MRt I 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408533
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 198607198/ GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAIM18004752/Aqd3n2
116" CENTEINIAL MDA
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 10-04-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAIl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YN 11798 Veh. Inspected GBG 1182R
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim Mo. CLMOMVCO00002058 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELVYMNA NGIAN Assign Date 13/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV350 C.C 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JN1MC2E2620008100 Colour GREY
Odometer 13836 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195 R15C DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195 R15C DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195R15C DUNLOP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [185 R15C DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTICON.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information

Accident Date  07/10/2017 Inspection Date 18/03/2018

Survey held at SIANG HUI MOTOR WORKS

BLK 3008 UBI ROAD 1
#01-338
SINGAPORE 408700

5a. Remarks

AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




¥

=

TEL: 6255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBG 1182R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop Igl 1511
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 600.50 £00.50
1|REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET BENT 169.00 169.00
1| TRUNK LID DENTED 2,100.00 2,100.00
1|TRUNK LID INNER LOCK NOT MECESSARY 236.00 N
1| TRUNK LID WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 196.00 -
2| TAIL LAMP WIS CRACKED 479.60 2309.80
1|{END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 386.00 -
LABOUR
2|LICENSE PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 106.00 B
1|LICENSE PLATE LAMP GARNISH cuT 385.40 385.40
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -1,397.55 -1,048 41
3,260.95 2,446 20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT [SN) MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 2B80.00 200.00
1["NISSAN" EMBLEM (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1{"NV350" EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 48,00 48.00
1|"70KM" LABEL (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|LICENSE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
433.00 323.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING FOR PROPER FUNCTION. 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 200.00 120.00
TO REMOVE DAMAGED AND NECESSARY PARTS AND 1,200.00 500.00
ATTACHMENTS;KNOCK,JACK CUT,
RESHAPE AND ALIGN ALL AFFECTED
PORTIONS.REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS WITH NEW
PARTS (PARTS LISTED IN PAGE 1) AND REINSTALL ALL
PARTS INTC ORIGINAL POSITIONS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF END PANEL.
TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 600.00
2,760.00 1,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,453.95 4,069.29
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,250.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS5/GAI18004752/Aqd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




